



**Permissive Code Task Force  
FIRST MEETING  
November 6th, 2019  
10:00 AM – Room 302**

**AGENDA**

**WELCOME .....Ted Miltiades, Program Director**

- **Introduction of Task Force Chairman and Vice-Chairman**
  - **Chairman: Tracy Hester, Representing State Codes Advisory Committee**
  - **Vice-Chairman: Daniel Baiamonte, Representing State Codes Advisory Committee and Fire Officials**
  
- **Introduction of Task Force Members, DCA Staff and Guests**
  - **Susan Carpenter, Representing Building Officials Association of Georgia**
  - **Duane Helton, Representing Georgia State Inspectors Association**
  - **Mark Gallman, Representing Building Owners & Managers of Atlanta**
  - **Patrick Peterson, Representing Plumbing-Heating-Cooling Contractors Association of Georgia**
  - **Tim Tackett, Representing Georgia Apartment Association**
  - **Elaine Powers, Representing Conditioned Air Association of Georgia**
  - **Deirdre Leclair, Representing American Institute of Architects**
  - **Robert Sturgess, Representing Georgia Association of Code Enforcement**
  - **William “Bill” Hover, Representing Department of Natural Resources Historic Preservation Division**
  - **Sadie Krawczyk, Representing Georgia Downtown Association**
  - **Stanley Richardson, Representing Home Builders Association of Georgia**

**CHARGE TO THE TASK FORCE.....Ted Miltiades, Program Director**

- **Administer Charge to the Task Force**
- **Task Force Member Public Disclosure Statements**
- **Turn Meeting Over to Chairman Tracy Hester**

**DISCUSSION OF SCOPE OF WORK ..... Tracy Hester Chairman**

- **2018 Permissive Code Chapter Assignments**
- **All proposed amendments submitted by parties outside of the Task Force Members shall be received by December 6<sup>th</sup>, 2019.**

**CHAPTER REVIEW ASSIGNMENTS IPMC..... Tracy Hester, Chairman**

- **Chapter 1 Scope and Administration.....Team 1**
- **Chapter 2 Definitions..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 3 General Requirements..... Team 1**



**LUNCH BREAK** (Note: Lunch will be provided for Committee Members and DCA staff)

**CHAPTER REVIEW ASSIGNMENTS IPMC (Continued).....Tracy Hester, Chairman**

- **Chapter 4 Light, Ventilation and Occupancy Limit..... Team 5**
- **Chapter 5 Plumbing Facilities and Fixture Requirements..... Team 2**
- **Chapter 6 Mechanical and Electrical Requirements..... Team 2**
- **Chapter 7 Fire Safety Requirements..... Team 4**
- **Chapter 8 Referenced Standards.....Team 6**
- **App A Boarding Standard.....Team 3**

**CONCLUSION OF MEETING..... Tracy Hester, Chairman**

- **Next Task Force Meeting Date: 12/10/2019 at 10:00 AM in Room 302**

**ADJOURNMENT**

